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DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM.

Fhom L. Sleeper, Esq.
Gold Dust with Mag. Iron, Chaudière,
A small Spinel Ruby, do.
Copper Ore, 77 per cent, Inverness,
Chromate Iron, Township of Warwick,
Impure Serpentine with Crystals of Actinolite, Township of Patton. 

From Capt. Ingall.
A Split Bomb Shell, picked up by Lord F. Paulet, at Montmorency, 

supposed fired by the French when Gen. Wolfe was encamped there.

From Mr. R. C. Geggie.
A variety of Minerals from the Townships and neighbourhood of 

Quebec,
A Conglomerate Specimen.

From Mr. Bancroft.
A Bivalve Muscle found 6 feet below the river St. Charles, a Butter 

Nut, and a Lignum-Vitae Wheel.

From Mr. H. D. Thielcke.
A Fossil Specimen of Rock from the quarry Deschambault.

From Mr. Cardinal.
Several Antiquities found during the excavations for the foundation of 

the East Wing of Parliament Buildings.

COINS PRESENTED IN 1852.

By the Rev. A. W. Mountain, B. A.—3 Silver Coins.
By W. A. Holwell, Esq.—1 Silver Coin.
By R. Neill, Esq.—1 Silver Coin.
By Wm. Price, Esq.—2 Copper Coins found in the Church at Tadousac. 
By Master O’Leary.—1 Copper Coin during the Republic of Rome 1849.


